Muhammad Naveed

Defence Faculty

College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering

Email:

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Naveed is working as Defence Faculty in the College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Naveed has published 2 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Experience

Defence Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2024- Present
Defence Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2023 - 2023
Defence Faculty College of Electrical & Mechanical Engineering	2012 - 2023

Research Articles

Modeling of Compositional Analysis for Liquid Solvents in Microfluidic Channel Using Split Ball Resonator

2016

ooonato.

Tahir Ejaz Hamood Ur Rahman Adnan Masood Tahir Zaidi Muhammad Naveed International Journal of E-Learning and Educational Technologies in the Digital Media (IJEETDM), Volume 2. Issue no 2, Pages 73-79

Impact Factor: -

DOI: N/A

Conference Proceedings

Modeling of Compositional Analysis for Liquid Solvents in Microfluidic Channel Using Split Ball Resonator

2016

Tahir Ejaz Hamood Ur Rahman Adnan Masood Syed Muhammad Tahir Zaidi Muhammad Naveed

The Third International Conference on Electrical, Electronics, Computer Engineering and their Applications (EECEA2016), res.country(126,)

Citations: N/A

DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.17781/P002051